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Murray Associates Inc. 
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Consultlng Engineers 413 Penn Avenue + Turtle Creek, PA 15145 + (412) 823-2020 .FAX (412) 824-7302 

July 23,2007 

Mr. Sitar Lodi 
Licensing Assistance Team 
Division of Nuclear Materials Safety 
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region I 
475 AIlendaIe Road 
King of Prussia, PA 19406-141 5 

RE: Amendment to License No. 37-23429-01 
Case No. 140728 &Z r u b [  

Dear Mr. Lodi: - 

We currently possess one CPN densityhnoisture gauge; model, number MC-1 DR- 
P, serial number MD90905325. The gauge was purchased from CPN in 1999. The 
gauge has never been damaged and the manufacturer has performed leak tests every six 
months since the date of purchase. All of the leak tests indicate that the source has not 
leaked. 

Very truly yours, 

M U W Y  ASSOCIATES, WC. 

l)zJ/b&[+ 
ack G. Murray, P. E. 

President 
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